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From: Jared Romero
To: Chen, Tiequan; Montoya, Anthony; Nicole M. Friedt; Kevin Troutman; Rael, Rudy E.; Biazar, Shahab; Martinez,

Richard; Cassy McClintock; Hugh Floyd; Christopher Archuleta; Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Yolanda Padilla Moyer;
Michael Balaskovits

Cc: Kevin Patton
Subject: Savio Ridge Subdivision - FEMA Letter of Map Revision Process
Date: Thursday, May 1, 2025 3:23:53 PM
Attachments: 2025 0430_AMAFCA_LOMR Process Savio Ridge Subdv Acknowledged.pdf

Good Afternoon All,

AMAFCA and Pulte have been coordinating on the process for which this project will follow to
revise the existing FEMA flood hazard areas and subsequent release of AMAFCA's existing
easement for the Ladera Dam 9 Diversion channel on the site and agreed that it would be best
to clearly document the process which AMAFCA and Pulte have agreed to proceed forward
with. Please see the attached acknowledged letter detailing the process. If there are any
questions, please feel free to reach out. 

Best,
Jared

Jared Romero, P.E., CFM
Albuquerque Metropolitan Arroyo Flood Control Authority
Drainage Engineer
Phone: (505) 884-2215
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